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Dear Thayer 

I think you should have a minimum all day fee- I have fixed my nlinimum 

at $500 for the 24 hours. You should make it ~:250 or $300. You could not charge 

less than $500 for the two visits if they are well to do people. The part-day 

fees shoul d depend partly on the distance & partly on the circumstances of the peoples 

We must try to arrange the Dispensary- there should be no trouble in settling rr~tters 

satisfactorily. I am lowering my record at golf which is the only matter of interest 

t me just now. Appeton writes that the edition is ready or nearly so: I vr.lll send 

copies t the Hospital this week. 
Your sister has done a very good miniature of Ike.~ 

Yours. 
Wl'll Osler 


